confidence must request confidential treatment by marking each document with a header indicating that the document contains confidential information. This marking will be deemed to satisfy the request procedure set forth in Rules 201.6(b) and 210.5(e)(2) (19 CFR 201.6(b) & 210.5(e)(2)). Documents for which confidential treatment by the Commission is properly sought will be treated accordingly. Any non-party wishing to submit comments containing confidential information must serve those comments on the parties to the investigation pursuant to the applicable Administrative Protective Order. A redacted non-confidential version of the document must also be filed with the Commission and served on any parties to the investigation within two business days of any confidential filing. All information, including confidential business information and documents for which confidential treatment is properly sought, submitted to the Commission for purposes of this investigation may be disclosed to and used: (i) By the Commission, its employees and Offices, and contract personnel (a) for developing or maintaining the records of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in internal investigations, audits, reviews, and evaluations relating to the programs, personnel, and operations of the Commission including under 5 U.S.C. appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S. government employees and contract personnel, solely for cybersecurity purposes. All contract personnel will sign appropriate nondisclosure agreements. All nonconfidential written submissions will be available for public inspection on EDIS.

The Commission vote for this determination took place on March 30, 2022.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 210).

By order of the Commission. Issued: March 30, 2022.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2022–07097 Filed 4–4–22; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1209 (Modification)]

Certain Movable Barrier Operator Systems and Components Thereof; Commission Determination To Amend the Notice of Investigation and Institute a Modification Proceeding; Issuance of a Modified Limited Exclusion Order and a Modified Cease and Desist Order; Termination of the Modification Proceeding

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined to amend the notice of investigation to clarify that the scope of the investigation includes garage door openers, gate operators, and commercial operators. The Commission has also determined to institute a modification proceeding and modify the limited exclusion order ("LEO") and the cease and desist order ("CDO") (collectively, "the remedial orders") issued in this investigation to explicitly recite garage door openers, gate operators, and commercial operators in the definition of covered products or articles. The modification proceeding is terminated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Houda Morad. Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 708–4716. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help accessing EDIS, please email EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at *https://www.usitc.gov.* Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On August 10, 2020, the Commission instituted this investigation under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 ("section 337"), based on a complaint filed by Overhead Door Corporation of Lewisville, Texas and GMI Holdings Inc. of Mount Hope, Ohio (collectively, "Complainants"). *See* 85 FR 48264–65 (Aug. 10, 2020). The complaint, as supplemented, alleges a

violation of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain movable barrier operator systems and components thereof by reason of infringement of U.S. Patent Nos. 8,970,345 ("the '345 patent"); 7,173,516 ("the '516 patent"); 7,180,260 ("the '260 patent"); 9,483,935 ("the '935 patent"); 7,956,718 ("the '718 patent''); and 8,410,895 ("the '895 patent"). See id. The notice of investigation states that the scope of the investigation is defined as "garage door systems and components thereof, remote controls, wireless transmitters, and software for operating the garage door systems." See *id.* The notice of investigation names The Chamberlain Group, Inc. ("Respondent") of Oak Brook, Illinois as the respondent in this investigation. See *id.* The Office of Unfair Import Investigations is not a party to the investigation. See id.

On February 10, 2021, the Commission terminated the investigation as to the '516 patent based on the withdrawal of the allegations in the complaint as to that patent. *See* Order No. 10 (Jan. 19, 2021), *unreviewed by* Comm'n Notice (Feb. 10, 2021).

On September 14, 2021, the presiding Administrative Law Judge issued a final initial determination finding a violation of section 337 with respect to the '345, '935, '260, '718, and '895 patents.

On February 9, 2022, the Commission issued a final determination finding a violation of section 337, based on Respondent's infringement of the asserted claims of the '935 patent, the '718 patent, and the '895 patent, but not the '345 and '260 patents. See 87 FR 8605–06 (Feb. 15, 2022). The Commission further determined, upon consideration of the public interest, to: (1) Issue an LEO against Respondent's infringing products and a CDO against the Respondent; and (2) set a bond during the period of Presidential review in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the entered value of the infringing articles. See id.

On February 28, 2022, Complainants filed an expedited motion to clarify, or in the alternative, a petition for a modification proceeding requesting the Commission to confirm that the remedial orders cover garage door openers, gate operators, and commercial operators. On March 10, 2022, Respondent filed a response in opposition to Complainants' motion and/or petition. On March 17, 2022, Complainants filed a notice of supplemental facts in support of their motion and/or petition. On March 18, 2022, Respondent filed a response to Complainants' notice of supplemental facts.

Having reviewed the record of the underlying violation investigation, as well as the parties' submissions in connection with the motion and/or petition, the Commission has determined to grant both forms of requested relief, *i.e.*, clarification and modification. Specifically, the Commission has determined to clarify that the notice of investigation and the remedial orders as originally issued cover garage door openers, gate operators, and commercial operators. In addition, to provide further clarity, the Commission has determined to amend the notice of investigation to define the accused products and the scope of the investigation as "garage door systems and components thereof, including garage door openers, gate operators, commercial operators, remote controls, wireless transmitters, and software for operating the garage door systems." Furthermore, the Commission has determined to institute a modification proceeding and modifies the remedial orders to explicitly recite "garage door openers, gate operators, and commercial operators" in the definition of covered products or articles. The modification proceeding is terminated. A Commission opinion is issued herewith.

The Commission's vote on this determination took place on March 30, 2022.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 210).

By order of the Commission. Issued: March 30, 2022.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2022–07096 Filed 4–4–22; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employee Benefits Security Administration

210th Meeting of the Advisory Council on Employee Welfare and Pension Benefit Plans; Notice of Teleconference Meeting

Pursuant to the authority contained in Section 512 of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA), 29 U.S.C. 1142, the 210th open meeting of the Advisory Council on Employee Welfare and Pension Benefit Plans (also known as the ERISA Advisory Council) will be held via a teleconference on Monday, May 9, 2022.

The meeting will occur from 12:30 p.m. to approximately 4:30 p.m. (ET). The purpose of the open meeting is to set the topics to be addressed by the Council in 2022. Also, the ERISA Advisory Council members will receive an update from leadership of the Employee Benefits Security Administration (EBSA).

Instructions for public access to the teleconference meeting will be posted on the ERISA Advisory Council's web page at *https://www.dol.gov/agencies/ebsa/about-ebsa/about-us/erisa-advisory-council* prior to the meeting.

Organizations or members of the public wishing to submit a written statement may do so on or before Monday, May 2, 2022, to Christine Donahue, Executive Secretary, ERISA Advisory Council. Statements should be transmitted electronically as an email attachment in text or pdf format to donahue.christine@dol.gov. Statements transmitted electronically that are included in the body of the email will not be accepted. Relevant statements received on or before Monday, May 2, 2022, will be included in the record of the meeting and made available through the EBSA Public Disclosure Room. No deletions, modifications, or redactions will be made to the statements received as they are public records.

Individuals or representatives of organizations wishing to address the ERISA Advisory Council should forward their requests to the Executive Secretary no later than Monday, May 2, 2022, via email to *donahue.christine*@ *dol.gov* or by telephoning (202) 693– 8641. Oral presentations will be limited to ten minutes, time permitting, but an extended statement may be submitted for the record.

Individuals who need special accommodations should contact the Executive Secretary no later than Monday, May 2, 2022, via email to *donahue.christine@dol.gov* or by telephoning (202) 693–8641.

For more information about the meeting, contact the Executive Secretary at the address or telephone number above.

Signed at Washington, DC, this 30th day of March, 2022.

Ali Khawar,

Acting Assistant Secretary, Employee Benefits Security Administration.

[FR Doc. 2022–07119 Filed 4–4–22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4510-29-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training Administration

Notice of a Change in Status of the Extended Benefit (EB) Program for New Jersey

AGENCY: Employment and Training Administration, Labor.

ACTION: Notice.

This notice announces a change in benefit period eligibility under the EB program that has occurred since the publication of the last notice regarding the State's EB status (see **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** for more details).

Information for Claimants

The duration of benefits payable in the EB program, and the terms and conditions on which they are payable, are governed by the Federal-State Extended Unemployment Compensation Act of 1970, as amended, and the operating instructions issued to the states by the U.S. Department of Labor. In the case of a state ending an EB period, the State Workforce Agency will furnish a written notice to each individual who is currently filing a claim for EB of the forthcoming end of the EB period and its effect on the individual's rights to EB (20 CFR 615.13(c)(4)).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: U.S. Department of Labor, Employment and Training Administration, Office of Unemployment Insurance Room S–4524, Attn: Kevin Stapleton, 200 Constitution Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20210, telephone number (202) 693–3009 (this is not a toll-free number) or by email: *Stapleton.Kevin@dol.gov.*

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Based on the data released by the Bureau of Labor Statistics on March 14, 2022, the seasonally-adjusted Total Unemployment Rate (TUR) for New Jersey fell below the 6.5% threshold necessary to remain "on" in EB. Therefore the payable period in EB for New Jersey will end on April 9, 2022. The trigger notice covering state eligibility for the EB program can be found at: http://ows.doleta.gov/ unemploy/claims_arch.as.

Signed in Washington, DC.

Angela Hanks,

Acting Assistant Secretary for Employment and Training, Labor.

[FR Doc. 2022–07092 Filed 4–4–22; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4510–FW–P